Public Document Pack

Summary of Licensing
Delegated Officer Decisions
taken in January 2016

Part |

Licensing Delegated Officer Decisions (ltem 1)

If you have any queries regarding these decisions, please contact:
Moira Fraser, Democratic Services Manager
Tel: (01635) 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.qgov.uk



mailto:mfraser@westberks.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



T obed

SUBJECT

Licence Type

[Name

ACTUAL DECISION MADE

DECISION MADE BY

DATE OF DECISION

REASONS FOR DECISION

Animal Boarding Licence
Animal Boarding Licence
Animal Boarding Licence
Animal Boarding Licence

Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence

Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle

House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit

Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence

We Love Pets
Holidays For Dogs
We Love Pets
We Love Pets

Mr lan James Laing

Mr John Douglas Hauxwell
Mr Zafar Igbal

Mr Graham David Smith
Mr Paul Robert Mason

Mr Shibbir Ahmed

Mr Andrew Fforde-Lutter

H And H Taxis

Mr Peter Anthony Chemaly
Micky Cabs

Mr Nigel John Belcher
Jennies Taxi

Mr John McKie

Mr Mohammed Abdul-Hamid Chowdhury
Broadway Cars

Ms Michelle Breadmore
Proximo Ltd

Mr Sandis Krilovskis

PFS Action For Blind People

PFS Action On Hearing Loss

PFS Practical Action

PFS National Deaf Children's Society
Reading Sea Cadet Corps

Reading Sea Cadet Corps

British Red Cross

St Josephs RC Primary School PTA
Chieveley Recreation Club
Parkinsons Disease Society

St Marys Church

Spurcroft School Association
Springfield School PTA

Yattendon & Frilsham Fete Committee
Kennet School PTA

Kennet Valley Community Association
Donnington Valley Golf Club

Enborne & Hamstead Marshall Garden Society

Teddy Bears Pre-School
Bradfield May Fayre
Lambourn Festival Committee

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

05-Jan-16
06-Jan-16
06-Jan-16
08-Jan-16

27-Jan-16
08-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
18-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
28-Jan-16

06-Jan-16
12-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
15-Jan-16
18-Jan-16
25-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
22-Jan-16
22-Jan-16
22-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
28-Jan-16

11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
15-Jan-16
15-Jan-16
28-Jan-16

04-Jan-16
04-Jan-16
05-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
14-Jan-16

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

T wal| epuaby



Z obed

Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence

Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence

Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence

Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver

Newbury Branch Royal British Legion
Parsons Down School Association

Douai Park Tennis Club

Newbury & District Cancer Care Trust
St Nicholas Church Beedon Social Committee

Lambourn PCC

St Marys School PTA

Willink School PTA
Aldermaston & Wasing Show

Sulhamstead & Ufton Nervet PCC

Stockcross School PTA
Lambourn Sports Club
Great Shefford Country Fayre

Mr Clyde Dobson

Mrs Sarah Welch

Mr Karlos Nicholas Bogdos
Mrs Pamela Jane Kirkpatrick
Miss Louise Emma Kirton
Miss Rachel Emily Nicell

Mr Kelvin Barry Bird

Mr Nathan Sawyer

Mr Adam Mark Weatherley
Miss Charlene Katrina Newton

Thatcham Town Football Club
Swan At Streatley

Ratnams

Trunkwell Mansion House Hotel
Moto Services Westbound
Pheasant Inn

Newbury Showground
Beansheaf Community Centre
The Bladebone

Martin McColl Ltd

The Hare

One Stop Convenience Store
Mio Fiore

The Prince Of Wales

Ask ltalian

Mr Ruhan Ahmed Chowdhury
Mr Ibrahim Durar

Mr David John Cook

Mr Gurmail Singh

Mr Safdar Hussain

Mr Shazad Qureshi

Mr Keith Gordon Elliott

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

15-Jan-16
15-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
25-Jan-16
25-Jan-16
25-Jan-16
25-Jan-16
25-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
28-Jan-16
29-Jan-16

13-Jan-16
05-Jan-16
05-Jan-16
05-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
22-Jan-16
27-Jan-16
28-Jan-16

06-Jan-16
05-Jan-16
04-Jan-16
18-Jan-16
28-Jan-16
18-Jan-16
15-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
18-Jan-16
27-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
27-Jan-16
27-Jan-16

08-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
18-Jan-16
20-Jan-16
20-Jan-16
25-Jan-16

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application



c abed

Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator

Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle

Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit

Street Trading Consent (Food) -Si
Street Trading Consent (Food) -Si
Street Trading Consent (Food) -Si
Street Trading Consent (Food) -S

TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission

te
te
te
te

Mr Paul Vaughan
Compass Executive Cars (UK) Ltd
Mr Stephen Robert Harris

Valley Cars Ltd

Mr Nigel James Milton

Mr Keith Adrian Jenn

Mr Kenneth John Warburton
Mr Robert Mavis

G & J Cars Ltd

Mr Kelvin James Barnes
Compass Executive Cars (UK) Ltd
Meridian Cars Newbury Ltd
Miss Samantha Joan Hall
National Chauffeurs Ltd

Dog's Trust

Comic Relief

Parkinson's UK Newbury And District Branch
Water Aid

Water Aid

Mr Ali Caner

Mr Mehmet Caner

Ms Rebecca Sheinman
Mossy's Munchies

Great Shefford Village Hall

Inn At Home

Aldermaston Parish Hall

Sutton Hall And Social Club

Memorial Hall

Rushall Manor - Black Barn

Hermitage Village Hall

Aldermaston Parish Hall

Kennet Comprehensive School

Park House School

Yattendon Village Hall

John Rankin Infant And Nursery School
Spurcroft Primary School

St Georges Church Hall

The Butt Inn

Hermitage Village Hall

Brockhurst & Marlston Preparatory School
Brightwalton Village Hall

Hungerford Town Hall & Corn Exchange
The Waggon And Horses

Oaksey House

Memorial Hall

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

07-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
26-Jan-16

04-Jan-16
04-Jan-16
07-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
19-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
22-Jan-16

07-Jan-16
25-Jan-16
28-Jan-16
29-Jan-16
29-Jan-16

05-Jan-16
14-Jan-16
29-Jan-16
18-Jan-16

07-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
11-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
13-Jan-16
15-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
21-Jan-16
22-Jan-16
22-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
28-Jan-16
26-Jan-16
26-Jan-16

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued



¥ abed

TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission

Memorial Hall

The Village Green

The Downs School

The Downs School

Hungerford Town Hall & Corn Exchange
Falkland Primary School

Chieveley Village Hall

Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

26-Jan-16
27-Jan-16
28-Jan-16
28-Jan-16
28-Jan-16
29-Jan-16
29-Jan-16

No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued



	Agenda
	1 Licensing Delegated Officer Decisions

